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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. , S. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: July 6, 2023

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION TO THE CAPABILITY BUILDING
ON FUNDAMENTALS OF GENDER MAINSTREAMING

In compliance with Regional Memorandum No 636, s. 2023 titled Capability
Building on Fundamentals of Gender Mainstreaming to be held on July 18-20, 2023 at
the National Educators Academy of the Philippines I (NEAP R1), San Vicente, City of
San Fermando, La Union, the following personnel are enjoined to participate on the said
training, to wit:

o . Irish Solis-SDO GAD Alternate Coordinator
o Leah Janice Besacruz-School GAD Coordinator

Select participants are requested to bring their own laptop and extension cord for the
workshop. NEAP shall accommodate participants who will arrive on July 17, 2023 (Day 0).
The first meal to be served is breakfast on Day 1 and the iast meal shall be dinner on Day 3.
Travel expenses shall be charged against local funds subject to usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

For information and compliance of all concerned.

Reference: Regional Memorandum 636, s. 2023

Encl.: none
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